



Colorado Cycling Board Meeting

22 April 2021 / 6:30 PM / WebMeeting

Attendees

Shawn Farrell, Yvone Van Gent, Damon, Andy, Mellissa, Aleah, Tobin, Jon, Kim, Larry, Chris, Joe

Agenda / Notes

- Call to order and roll call
- March Finances
 - PPP Loan came in. Looking to bring staff back on payroll, staggered.
 - Budget looking better. Budget approved.
- Collegiate Cycling Update - 2 races so far. Pueblo reg looking good, Lance is adding collegiate to Kopp
- Technology Committee Update - working to review SAS Database vendors, doing demos, etc.
- Cup Status Flexibility - allow races to keep cup status without carrying all cup cats.
- Colorado Cycling 1-day Memberships - discussion on how to ease this process
- Race Safety - Responsibility falls on the race promoter.
- New Business -
- Racing update - shaping up well, events have gone well with some issues.
- Adjourn
-

Next Meeting Date

TBD